
T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Agenda 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

JULY 18, 2023 / 6:30 – 7:00 P.M. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING 

BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 
 

This meeting will be conducted in person. The public may also view the meeting and participate online 
at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984 

 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

Establish quorum. 

Open Meeting 

1. 6:30-7:00 p.m.  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(c) – real estate; economic 
development 

2. Public Comment 
3. Review and approve minutes of July 11, 2023 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Property Management RFP, Spectrum Property Management  
B. Banking Proposals 
C. Investment Proposals 
D. Rescue Funds (ARPA) 

 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appointments, Resignations 
B. Cyber Security, Maine Tech 
C. Streetlight in (corner of Manchester Road (Rte. 135) and Wings Mills Road) 
D. Burgess property, discussion 

 
6. OTHER BUSINESS 

7. WARRANTS  

8. TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984


Memo 
_______________________________ 

Executive Session 

 

Executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. subsection 405(6)(c) – real estate, economic 

development. 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Minutes 

 

Review and approve minutes of July 11, 2023. 



Page 1 of 5 
 

T O W N  O F  B E L G R A D E  

Meeting Minutes 
BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS 

JULY 11, 2023 
6:30 p.m. REGULAR MEETING 

BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE 
 

The public may also view this meeting online at https://youtu.be/LHHd1t8lcDQ 

Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectperson Daniel Newman, Selectperson Melanie 
Jewell, Selectperson Peter Rushton, Town Manager Lorna Dee Nichols, Sara Languet, Rob Duplisea, Mary 
Vogel, Bruce Galouch, Tom Streznewski, Brook Cummings, Nick Cummings, Noah Cummings. 

Remote Participants: Richard Bourne, Travis Burton, Cory Alexander, Daniel MacKenzie. 

Call to Order by Chair Barbara Allen at 6:30 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Quorum established. 

Public Comment: 

Tom Streznewski inquired about roadside mowing. Jason Stevens has someone ready to do this work 
the week of July 10. 

Sara Languet mentioned folks swimming near the dam on Route 27 in the Village and wondered if the 
Town should post a sign about swimming at your own risk.  

Review and approve minutes of June 20, 2023: 

Vice Chair Carol Johnson motioned to approve the minutes as amended, seconded by 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell, vote 5-0. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Winter Maintenance Bids, review and speak with bidders 

Two bids were received and reviewed at the June 20 meeting. The Board received notice just prior to 
the meeting that one bidder withdrew. 
The Board spoke with Mr. Cummings, who was present with his two sons, about their experience, 
equipment, personnel. 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to award the three-year winter maintenance contract 
effective October 15, 2024, and ending May 15, 2027, in the amount of $1,445,626.16 to 
Cummings & Sons Construction of Sidney, seconded by Selectperson Peter Rushton, vote 5-0. 

 
Discussion ensued about the Public Words Ad Hoc Committee. Should the committee be dissolved 
now? 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to dissolve the Public Works Ad Hoc Committee, send a 
thank you letter to each member for their participation and invite them to join the Road 
Committee and/or Comprehensive Plan Committee to work on a public works piece for that 
plan, Chair Barbara Allen seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

 
Map Digitization, use of Rescue Funds 

Vice Chair Carol Johnson motioned to approve map digitization services to include setup and 
first year fees, along with two sets of full-size maps from Rescue Plan Funds in the amount of 
$46,250, Selectperson Peter Rushton seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 



Page 2 of 5 
 

Discussion on additional projects for Rescue Funds (ARPA) use: North Belgrade Community Center 
roof repair and snow guards are covered in the current budget; Center for All Seasons – need mason to 
do chimneys and then reflash, waiting on estimate; Center for All Seasons insulation; Center for All 
Seasons video equipment upgrades; broadband. 

 
RFPs/Bids for dry hydrant, tree services, plumbing/heating services, sand and salt mixing services, assessing 
 
*Note that all bids received are available for viewing on the town’s website here: 
https://www.townofbelgrade.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif2791/f/agendas/request_for_proposals_bids_received_and_opened_jul
y_10_2023.pdf 
 
 

Fire Department Dry Hydrant:  
Fire Chief Dan MacKenzie will review the two proposals, the Board suggested utilizing Rescue Funds 
for this project. 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to table this to the August 1 meeting, Selectperson Peter 
Rushton seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Plumbing/Heating Bids: 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to award the bid to Bob the Plumber, Vice Chair Carol 
Johnson seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
Bruce Galouch, owner of Bob the Plumber told the Board he would keep the pricing the same for a 
three-year contract.  
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to amend the bid award to reflect a three-year contract to Bob the 
Plumber, Selectperson Peter Rushton seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Sand/Salt Mixing Bids: 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to award the bid to Jason Stevens at $14.10/yard, Vice 
Chair Carol Johnson seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Tree Services: 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson motioned to award the bid to All Seasons Tree Service at $100/hour, 
$200/hour for emergency calls and with no pesticide application with a note to add in an 
emergency clause, Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Assessing RFP: 
Vice Chair Carol Johnson motioned to extend the expired contract for assessing through the 
end of the year to December 31, 2023, as it stands, Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the 
motion, vote 5-0. 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
Appointments, Resignations 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to table the appointment of Kelsie Lee to the August 1 meeting, 
Selectperson Peter Rushton seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to re-appoint Paul Feinberg to the Lakes Committee, 
Selectperson Daniel Newman seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

 
Fire Department – appraisal of properties 

The building committee is exploring three potential sites for a new fire station.  
Selectperson Melanie Jewell motioned to table this to the July 18 meeting, pending the Fire 
Chief speaks with the building committee and owner of one of the properties, Vice Chair Carol 
Johnson seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

 

https://www.townofbelgrade.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif2791/f/agendas/request_for_proposals_bids_received_and_opened_july_10_2023.pdf
https://www.townofbelgrade.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif2791/f/agendas/request_for_proposals_bids_received_and_opened_july_10_2023.pdf


Page 3 of 5 
 

Tax Commitment, Mil Rate Calculations – Assessor 
Assessing agent Rob Duplisea was present to explain and go over the mil rate calculation form with the 
Board. He applied a factor to bring property values up and within 10% of the minimum assessing 
standard as set by the State. Factoring should buy the town two years before a revaluation will need to 
be done. 
Selectperson Daniel Newman motioned to approve the mil rate for the 2023 tax bills at 8.95 per 
thousand, Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

 
 
4 Day Work Week – Town Office staff 

The Board reviewed information provided by Maine Municipal Association on the advantages of utilizing 
a four-day week to recruit younger candidates to the municipal career field. In addition, the town 
requested and received over 100 responses from other municipalities about office hours, many of 
whom have moved or are moving to the four-day work week.  
The Board will send out a postage paid reply card to poll residents with a mockup to be reviewed at the 
July 18 meeting. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

Code Enforcement Officer Hans Rasmussen provided a copy of a notice of violation letter to the Board 
for their review and signature regarding a septic system failure. 
 

WARRANTS  
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve payroll warrant 73 in the amount of $2,592.85, 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve payroll warrant 74 in the amount of $24,416.66, 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve BMV warrant 75 in the amount of $7,397.36, 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve AP warrant 76 in the amount of $1,026.00, 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve payroll warrant 77 in the amount of $24,191.59, Vice 
Chair Carol Johnson seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve BMV warrant 78 in the amount of $5,199.50, 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve state payables warrant 79 in the amount of $18,023.15, 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve payroll warrant 80 in the amount of $2,011.16, 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve AP warrant 81 in the amount of $618,495.97, 
Selectperson Melanie Jewell seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve payroll warrant 82 in the amount of $22,200.02, Vice 
Chair Carol Johnson seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 
 
Chair Barbara Allen motioned to approve BMV warrant 83 in the amount of $8,819.46, Vice Chair 
Carol Johnson seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 



Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 

Village Green Craft Fair Series –Contact Dan MacGlashing for more information. Upcoming dates: 
July 30, August 27, September 24, October 7.  

Browntail Moth – We received the contract between the Town and State and have the signed 
document on file. Funds must be used by June 2024 and will be done by reimbursement. The plan will 
be to begin mitigation in April 2024 for the upcoming moth cycle. 

Grub Control – Grub treatment is all done. These bills will be on the next warrant. Lots of the seeding 
has been done in the cemetery as weather permits.  

CFAS – Facilities Maintenance is waiting for quotes for the roof and chimney repairs and will get that 
scheduled as soon as we approve the quotes.  

NBCC – Facilities Maintenance is also waiting for a roof quote at the North Belgrade Community 
Center and will get that scheduled as soon as we approve the quote.   

Talking sign – The sign is back and running again. 

PSAP – We received the contract for services through Waterville with services taking effect July 12. 
The State of Maine has been notified of the provider update. 

DRY HYDRANT RFP – We received two proposals that were opened June 28. Fire Chief Dan 
MacKenzie would like to budget for this in 2024. These two proposals are included in your packet for 
July 11. 

AUTHOR PAUL DOIRON – A great event held at the CFAS June 29. At least 200 people showed up to 
hear Paul Doiron talk about his latest book, set on Great Pond. It started with a catered meet-and-greet, 
then the author read a passage from the book, held a Q and A, and signed lots of books. The library 
and bookstore made Belgrade proud! 

4th of JULY – activities were well attended due to a clearing with the rainy weather system that has 
been plaguing Maine for the last several weeks. 

RFP’s – Banking and Investment Management services request for proposals are due July 14 and will 
be included for your July 18 meeting along with follow up and discussion on Property Management 
services for the Dalton properties with Spectrum Property Management. All other RFPs are on your 
agenda for July 11. 

OPEN POSITIONS - We will be advertising for three positions (1) assistant to the Recreation Director 
to fill a vacancy and (1) part-time Deputy Clerk with the pending retirement of Charlene Houle and (1) 
full-time Deputy Clerk with the resignation of Deb Nichols. 

CODE ENFORCEMENT - To date 52 plumbing permits and 40 building permits have been issued. 
Historically building permits exceed plumbing permits, but we are seeing a change from building decks 
and accessory structures to interior renovations.  

Most of the violations our Code Enforcement Officer is pursuing focus on sanitary septic systems and 
the use of temporary portable toilets as permanent facilities. Port-a-Jons have become a large gray 
area in the enforcement of black water disposal. 

VILLAGE GREEN CONCERT SERIES 6-8 p.m. – July 13 Pat Colwell and The Soul Sensations; July 
20 Denny Breau; July 27 The Fossils; August 3 Bob Colwell Trio; August 10 Midnight Breakfast; August 



Page 5 of 5 
 

17 The Maniacs; August 24 Frenzie; August 31 The Magnie Fam-Jamily; September 7 Chris Poulson 
and The Social Club. 

 

 

On the radar 

Water Trustee appointments (2 positions open) 

Comprehensive Plan Committee / Plan updates (KVCOG contracted for updates) 

LD 2003 

Possible Broadband Committee 

Strategic Planning/Goals for 2023 

Permit/Code Enforcement Modules – updates 

Truck for Facilities 

CFAS repairs 

American Rescue Fund expenditures (finalize) 

Tax Stabilization Reimbursement (LD290) 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  

Vice Chair Carol Johnson motioned to exit regular session at 9:35 p.m., Chair Barbara Allen 
seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

Chair Carol Johnson motioned to enter executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(a) – 
personnel matter at 9:35 p.m., Chair Barbara Allen seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to exit executive session at 10:10 p.m., Vice Chair Carol Johnson 
seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to enter regular session at 10:10 p.m., Vice Chair Carol Johnson 
seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to amend the Acceptable Use Policy to allow remote access at the 
Board’s discretion, pending discussion with Maine Tech, Vice Chair Carol Johnson seconded 
the motion, vote 4-1. 

Chair Barbara Allen motioned to adjourn the meeting at 10:12 p.m., Vice Chair Carol Johnson 
seconded the motion, vote 5-0. 

 
 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Property Management  

 

Tabled from your June 20 meeting, Spectrum Property Management will be present to 
have a discussion with the Board on the Dalton properties. 



Hi Lorna:  

I met with Cory yesterday to view 8 Dalton.  He explained that there is a tenant in 10 
Dalton so we were not able to enter.   

Full Monthly management which includes but are not limited to: collection of rents, 
enforcement of agreements, issuing of notices, interaction with tenants, coordination of 
any on site professionals that the property may need, tenant call-out service for 
weekend and afterhours issues. The fee for full monthly management is $110 per month 
per property . The fee is deducted from the gross rents collected and the income 
proceeds are directed to the owner with a management report on a monthly basis. 

Spectrum also offers Tenant Placement service in which Spectrum is hired to find and fill 
a vacancy with a qualified renter. Service includes but is not limited to: All advertising 
and marketing, showing the property, accepting applications, qualifying the tenant, lease 
or rental agreement preparation, disclosures and completion of a full move in inspection 
with photo documentation. Fee is equal to one month’s rent and is payable at the time 
of occupancy.:  

  

A few items noted: 

1.  Heat is HWBB and the fuel is oil.   

2.  The water is heated by propane 

3. There is a filter on the kitchen sink.  Is the water drinkable only from the filter? 

4.  Was either property tested for radon AIR?  If not, the State of Maine requires that all 
rental units are tested.  Law was enacted in 2014 

5.  Is oil and propane included in the rental of 8 Dalton?  If so, I'd also put a limitation on 
usage. 

6.  There is a fire pit at 8 Dalton, I would suggest this be removed.  If there were ever a 
fire and it was determined to be caused by the fire pit, your insurance may not pay the 
claim as they consider it "open burning"  

7.  Is plowing and mowing included? 

  

The rental fee will be determined upon whether heat and other utilities are included.   
We were not able to view 10 Dalton but Cory said the renter would like to stay.  
Please let me know if you require any additional information 
Thank You 
--  
Jayne Roberge, Rental Specialist 
Spectrum Property Management LLC 
jayne@spectrumpropertiesofmaine.com 
Direct:  (207) 649-6096 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Banking Proposals 

 

Proposals for banking services were due Friday, July 14 and opened publicly Monday, 
July 17. These will be provided to the Board electronically for review. 

Because these are lengthy proposals, I would recommend the Board move discussion 
and/or decision making to the August 1 or 15 meeting to allow time to review them in 
detail.  

 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Investment Proposals 

 

Proposals for investment management services were due Friday, July 14 and opened 
publicly Monday, July 17. These will be provided to the Board electronically for review. 

Because these are lengthy proposals, I would recommend the Board move discussion 
and/or decision making to the August 1 or 15 meeting to allow time to review them in 
detail.  

 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

American Rescue Plan Funds 

 

The town received $332,777.00 and to date allocated $162,250.00 leaving an available 
balance of $170,527.00. 

Included in your packet is an updated spreadsheet of allocations and additional projects 
or items for the Board’s consideration to bring the balance to zero.  



$332,777
Project Estimate

APPROVED 7 Lakes Alliance
(30,000.00)$        

APPROVED Map Digitization (46,250.00)$        

APPROVED Turf Doctor (10,000.00)$        

APPROVED Comprehensive Plan (28,000.00)$        

APPROVED Dam Remediation (48,000.00)$        

Water System

Public Lake Access

New Fire Station

Video Meeting Equipment for CFAS

Sand/Salt Shed Relocation

Wi-Fi hotspots

Michael Saxl

Drive Thru Town Office

Facilities Vehicle

Pickleball Court at CFAS

Parking Lot

CFAS Roof Repairs/Masonry

Facilities/Cemeteries Lawn Mower

$170,527

CAI

Grub control cemeteries, town office

Update - KVCOG

Town of Belgrade

PROPOSED USE OF ARPA FUNDS

costs associated with the public water system to remedy salt 
contamination in wells around the Town Office

Purchasing technology to enhance online participation in public 
meetings.

North Belgrade - the state has a program for matching funds up to 
$15,000 for water access and/or parking improvements. 

The building committee has narrowed the search for land to three 
properties. They will choose the best of the three and work to get an 
appraisal / work with the landowner and Board of Selectpersons.

Details

Installing Wi-Fi hotspots around town. Should set up a broadband 
committee? To explore town-wide coverage.

$26,000 for erosion control on town properties into Long and Great 
ponds, 10% contingency.

Rockwood Drive Broadband expansion request for nine houses, 
$25,000.

Underground.

Relocating the sand/salt shed from the contaminated area.



06/01/2023          

Gasoline Vehicle

Not Rated

Not Rated
Not Rated

Not Rated
Not Rated

Not Rated

 SCAN OR TEXT                                 TO1FPEC79874 48028

Msg & Data
 rates may
    apply.
 Text HELP
    for help

www.ford.com/help/privacy-terms/

1FT7X2BA5PEC79874

KTP-001995  NH 9-NORMAL,NB,101995,PD201 3084
ULC U R C

CERT CERT CERT TRD RAMP BUMP CAMP BOOK EXFL ROTA 1FT7X2BA5 PEC79874 NB  GEPL

 VEHICLE DESCRIPTION

  SUPER DUTY                          PE C79874
 2023 F250 SRW 4X4 SUPERCAB EXTERIOR
 XL 164" WB STYLESIDE      ICONIC SILVER
 6.8L DEVCT NA PFI V8 ENGINE INTERIOR
 10-SPEED AUTO TORQSHIFT-G      MEDIUM DARK SLATE CLOTH

 

013374
  920/1750

  TOTAL MSRPBerlin City Ford
485 Main Street
Gorham                      NH 03581

11D 602

RA8F

SOLD TO RAMP ONE

SHIP TO  (IF OTHER THAN SOLD TO) RAMP TWO

SHIP THROUGH

 $53,410.00
FINAL ASSEMBLY PLANT

KENTUCKY

METHOD OF TRANSP.

RAIL
ITEM #:

            11-P09S O/T 2

PD201 N  RB 2X   340  001995  04 20 23
 

INCLUDED ON THIS VEHICLE

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT/OTHER
PREFERRED EQUIPMENT PKG.600A
10-SPEED AUTO TORQSHIFT-G NO CHARGE
LT245/75R17E BSW ALL-TERRAIN 165.00
3.73 ELECTRONIC-LOCKING AXLE 430.00
FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET NO CHARGE
10000# GVWR PACKAGE
50 STATE EMISSIONS NO CHARGE
BACKGLASS DEFROST
POWER SLIDING REAR WINDOW 405.00
SNOWPLOW PREP/CAMPER PACKAGE 305.00
ROOF CLEARANCE LIGHTS 95.00
JACK
SPLASH GUARDS - FRONT 130.00
SPLASH GUARDS - REAR NO CHARGE
410 AMP ALTERNATOR 115.00
DUAL BATTERY 210.00
CLOTH 40/20/40 SEAT 100.00
PRIVACY GLASS 30.00
XL CHROME PACKAGE 225.00
.FOG LAMPS
.BOXLINK

PRICE INFORMATION
BASE PRICE  $49,305.00
TOTAL OPTIONS/OTHER 2,210.00

____________
TOTAL VEHICLE & OPTIONS/OTHER 51,515.00
DESTINATION & DELIVERY 1,895.00

(MSRP)(MSRP)

STANDARD EQUIPMENT INCLUDED AT NO EXTRA CHARGE

EXTERIOR
� BOX RAIL/TAILGATE MOLDINGS
� DOOR HANDLES - BLACK
� HEADLAMPS - AUTOLAMP
  (ON/OFF)
� PICKUP BOX TIE DOWN HOOKS
� POWER TAILGATE LOCK
� TOW HOOKS
� TRAILER BRAKE CONTROLLER
� TRAILER SWAY CONTROL
� WIPERS- INTERMITTENT
 
 
 
 
 

INTERIOR
� 4.2" PRODUCTIVITY SCREEN
� AIR COND, MANUAL FRONT
� CLOTH SUN VISORS
� DRIVER SEAT-MANUAL LUMBAR
� OUTSIDE TEMP DISPLAY
� PARTICULATE AIR FILTER
� POWER LOCKS AND WINDOWS
� STEERING:TILT/TELESCOPE,
  CRUISE & AUDIO CONTROLS
 
 
 
 
 
 

FUNCTIONAL
� 4-WHEEL ANTILOCK BRAKE SYS
� FORDPASS™ CONNECT 5GWI-FI
  HOTSPOT TELEMATICS MODEM
� HILL START ASSIST
� MANUAL LOCKING HUBS
� MONO BEAM COIL SPRING FRT
  SUSPENSION W/STAB BAR
� REAR VIEW CAMERA
� REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY
� SYNC®4 W/8" SCREEN
 
 
 
 
 

SAFETY/SECURITY
� ADVANCETRAC™ WITH RSC®
� AIRBAGS - SAFETY CANOPY®
� BELT-MINDER CHIME
� DRIVER/PASSENGER AIR BAGS
� SECURILOCK® ANTI-THEFT SYS
� SOS POST-CRASH ALERT SYS™
 
WARRANTY
� 3YR/36,000 BUMPER / BUMPER
� 5YR/60,000 POWERTRAIN
� 5YR/60,000 ROADSIDE ASSIST
� 5YR/100,000 DIESEL ENGINE







TOW211 COREY TOWN OF BELGRADE
990 AUGUSTA RD
BELGRADE, ME 04917

Sold By: TMT PO #: WALKER MOWER Date 7/13/23 QUOTE FQ02528
Ship By: Tax #: 14:34:59 PRT: 1 Open

Tax D Qty Description -------------------------------* Price Amount

Group: 01
EQUIPMENT QUOTE

N 1 WALKER MT27I-GHS10 18984.20 18984.20
N 1 WALKER DC48-2 48" DECK

** TOTAL EQUIPMENT QUOTE 18984.20
REBATES ALLOWED

N TAX EXEMPT BID 1444.45-

** SUBTOTAL 17539.75

Cash Sale

Phone: (207)215-1021
$17539.75

MB TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT
350 Upper Main Street
Fairfield, Maine 04937
Tel: (207) 453-9363
Fax: (603) 286-2039

WWW.MBTRACTOR.COM

THE BEST TRACTORS

& EQUIPMENT ON EARTH!

QUOTATION

SOLD TO SHIP TO

PAY THIS

AMOUNT

Quotes are valid for thirty days. Prices are subject to change at vendors discretion. All prices quoted FOB vendor shipping point unless specifically noted.
Special order parts are to be prepaid in full in advance, charged to a valid open account, or billed to a credit card.
There are no returns of special order parts.
TRUCKING IS NOT COVERED BY THE MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY. TRUCKING COSTS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER.



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Appointments/Resignations 

 
• There are no new appointments or resignations since your meeting of July 11 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Cyber Security 

 
Jon Perkins of Maine Technology Group will be present to discuss cyber security 
protocols with the Board. 



Memo 
_______________________________ 

New Streetlight 

 
Kennebec County Sheriff’s Office reached out to us about the intersection of 135 and 
Wings Mills Road. This is the site of several accidents including the fatal ATV crash last 
winter. A streetlight may help with visibility and deter criminal activity.  
 
Included for your review and to aid in your discussion is correspondence from the 
Kennebec County Sheriff’s Office and information from CMP about getting a light placed 
in that location. 
  

















Memo 
_______________________________ 

Burgess Property 

 
The Joy Burgess property is being offered to the town for purchase at a cost of 
$165,000. Email correspondence and tax map are attached to help with your discussion. 



1

Lorna Dee Nichols

From: Mary Vogel
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:13 AM
To: Lorna Dee Nichols
Subject: FW: Attn: Mary Vogel

 
 
Mary J. Vogel 
Town Clerk 
Town of Belgrade 
990 Augusta Road 
Belgrade, Maine   04917 
PH: 207-495-2258 
FAX: 207-495-2742 
 

From: Lisa Henry <lsahnry@hotmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 6:05 PM 
To: Mary Vogel <townclerk@townofbelgrade.com> 
Subject: Attn: Mary Vogel 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: 

HI Mary,  
   I'm letting you know that we are going to sell my mom, Joy Burgess, home and property. Andrea, my sister, had an 
appraisal done last month. It came back with $145000. Needing repairs, and $175000. With repairs made. I am finishing 
up the repairs and moving her out as we speak. We would like to offer her home and land to the state and town for 
$165000. 
  We will be listing it with a real estate professional if you are not interested. I look forward to hearing from you. 
Respectfully, 
Lisa Henry Duval 
 
Get Outlook for Android 



1

Lorna Dee Nichols

From: Alee Henry <alee_henry@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 7:16 AM
To: Lorna Dee Nichols
Subject: Correspondence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: 

Hi Lorna Dee, 
 
Please include me in all correspondence with my sister Lisa Duval regarding our mother, Joy 
Burgess' property as I am the Power of Attorney.  Thank you.  
 
Respectfully, 
Andrea Henry 
660-2565 
 



Town Manager
Highlight



Memo 
_______________________________ 

Warrants 

AP Warrant 84 $53,998.75    



























1 
 

TM Report 07/18/2023          
Village Green CRAFT FAIR SERIES –Contact Dan MacGlashing for more information. 
Upcoming  dates: July 30, August 27, September 24, October 7.  
 
CFAS – Facilities Maintenance has scheduled Mid State Masonry to do chimney work on July 
19, pulling funds from the reserve account. Cory feels this should come in around $2,000 +/-. 
 
OPEN POSITIONS - We will be advertising for (1) assistant to the Recreation Director to fill a 
vacancy. We have a posting out for (2) full-time Deputy Clerks with the pending retirement of 
Charlene Houle resignation of Deb Nichols. 
 
VILLAGE GREEN CONCERT SERIES 6-8 p.m. – July 13 Pat Colwell and The Soul 
Sensations; July 20 Denny Breau; July 27 The Fossils; August 3 Bob Colwell Trio; August 10 
Midnight Breakfast; August 17 The Maniacs; August 24 Frenzie; August 31 The Magnie Fam-
Jamily; September 7 Chris Poulson and The Social Club. 
 
PARKS & RECREATION 
There are over 100 campers enrolled for camp this summer. Numbers are up from last year. On 
the first field trip they took 85 kiddos to Wilton to Kineowatha park. Camp runs until August 18th 
and they are currently only accepting applications to be put on a wait list.  
 
They are looking for Coast Guard approved life jackets for younger children and always taking 
craft supplies. Specific craft items like construction paper, crayons, youth scissors, tie dye 
supplies, friendship bracelet, tempra paint. Freeze pops and waters are helpful.  
 
It has been very busy with the kids and a new staff. The pool should be open within a week or 
so. 
 
TAX BILLS:  
Have been mailed out Friday, July 14. If residents would like the amount due before they 
receive their bill, they can call the office for the amount. 
 
On the radar 
Water Trustee appointments (2 positions open) 
Comprehensive Plan Committee / Plan updates (KVCOG contracted for updates) 
LD 2003 
Possible Broadband Committee 
Strategic Planning/Goals for 2023 
Permit/Code Enforcement Modules – updates 
Truck for Facilities 
CFAS repairs 
American Rescue Fund expenditures (finalize) 
Tax Stabilization Reimbursement (LD290) 


	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
	Open Meeting
	Minutes July 11 2023 DRAFT.pdf
	Call to Order by Chair Barbara Allen at 6:30 p.m.
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Map Digitization, use of Rescue Funds
	Appointments, Resignations
	Fire Department – appraisal of properties
	Tax Commitment, Mil Rate Calculations – Assessor
	Browntail Moth – We received the contract between the Town and State and have the signed document on file. Funds must be used by June 2024 and will be done by reimbursement. The plan will be to begin mitigation in April 2024 for the upcoming moth cycle.

	On the radar

	Arpa List.pdf
	Sheet1

	memo streetlight.pdf
	Memo

	memo warrants.pdf
	Memo

	Town Manager Report.pdf
	TM Report 07/18/2023
	PARKS & RECREATION
	TAX BILLS:
	On the radar





